RECEIVED

8:49 am, Jul 08, 2009 lan Robb
Project Manager

‘ Alameda coum-y Marketing Business Unit
Environmental Health

Alameda County Health Care Services
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Re: 167" Gas Station
Former Texaco Station
16690 E. 14" Street
San Leandro, CA

| have reviewed the attached submittal dated July 6, 2009.

Chevron Environmental
Management Company
6111 Bollinger Canyon Road
San Ramon, CA 94583

Tel (925) 543-2375

Fax (925) 543-2324
irobb@chevron.com

| agree with the conclusions and recommendations presented in the referenced submittal. This
information in this submittal is accurate to the best of my knowledge and all local Agency/Regional Board
guidelines have been followed. This submittal was prepared by Conestoga Rovers Associates, upon who

assistance and advice | have relied.

This letter is submitted pursuant to the requirements of California Water Code Section 13267(b)(1) and

the regulating implementation entitled Appendix A pertaining thereto.

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Sincerely,
rd / e
lan Robb

Project Manager

Attachment: Submittal
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CONESTOGA-ROVERS

5900 Hollis Street, Suite A
Emeryville, California 94608
Telephone: (510) 420-0700 Fax: (510) 420-9170

& ASSOCIATES http://www.craworld.com

July 6, 2009 Reference No. ACEH RO# 2997

Mr. Paresh Khatri

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, California 94502-6577

Re:

167th Gas Station

Former Texaco Station
16690 E. 14th Street

San Leandro, California
Fuel Leak Case No. RO2997

Dear Mr. Khatri:

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA) is submitting this letter on behalf of Chevron Environmental
Management Company (Chevron) for the site referenced above. We have received the May 22, 2009 letter
from Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) requesting any additional reports related to
environmental investigations and/or documentation that illustrates the former UST and dispenser
system previously utilized at the site.

Enclosed are the following documents:

Photo of former Texaco station, undated

Station as-built plans, dated January 20, 1966

Station grade sheet, dated February 9, 1966

Underground storage tanks removal contract, dated February 8, 1984
Compaction test records, dated March 15, 1984

Equal
Employment Opportunity
Employer

Worldwide Engineering, Environmental, Construction, and IT Services



CONESTOGA-ROVERS
& ASSOCIATES

July 6, 2009 Reference No. ACEH RO# 2997

Please contact Charlotte Evans of CRA at (510) 420-3351 or Ian Robb of Chevron at (925) 543-2375 if you
have any questions or comments regarding this submittal.

Sincerely,

CONESTOGA-ROVERS & ASSOCIATES

A
bgf‘ (Mm(

Charlotte Evans
CE/doh/1

cc: Ian Robb, Chevron
Carl & Wanda J. Kuper, Carl Kuper Motors
Thomas Meek
John & Rose McPhee, Chief Auto Plans
Kil Pang et al

Worldwide Engineering, Environmental, Construction, and IT Services















#118

AND 167TH BY.

00104

CALIPORBRNIA,. RY
AST 147%H 87,

AN LEANDRO,

=
A

16650

IR

NG .

H
ke

S
&

ocation

ks
=}










Ivenices musl show Cowbast Mo aud by maitedn duphcnie in Toraco foms, 'a'é"i‘h?ﬁ M:ﬁm&s-ﬁhiﬁwm akyave.



Quality Assurance Services
Materials Consuliing

* RECEIVED
Testing Engineers, Inc. (AR 201984

March 15, 1884

Mr. Oon Marchant

Petroleum Enginesring, Inc.
205 5th Street

Santa Hosa, CA 95401

subject: Compaction Tests at Texaco Station
167th Avenue and £, 14th Street
San Leandro, CA

Dear Don,

The subject Tocation was tested for relative compaction. Two methods
were utiiized. A Madera Sampler was used to chtain an in-ptace sample.
A Campbell Pacific 5D1A Moisture/Density Depth Probe was also used,

The results indicated on the attached summary are from the Madera
Sampler. The test results obtained with the Campbell guage were not
sufficently consistant to be of use. Only one valid test was obtained
from Pit #2 due to sampling difficulty.

Test Pit #1 was extended to approximately 7 feet until what appearad
to be native material was encountered. Test Pit #2 was extended to
approximately 8 feet. Throughout both excavations, the consistancy
and density of the material appeared retatively uniform,

it is our O@fﬁ%@ﬁ that the average in-place relative compaction of

90% fairly represents the in-place compacted material at the locations
sampled. If you have any questions regarding the test results, please
do not hesitate to contact us.

Very truly yours,

TESTING ENGIREERS, INCORPORATED

Paul R. Curren, P.L.

:pc
Attachment

cc: City of San Leandro

2811 Adsline Street, P.O. Box 24075, {}akiaﬁ& California 94623 = (415 835-3142
SAN FRANCISCO = CAKLAND « DIABLO VALLEY « SANTA CLARA s MONTEREY = STOCKTON + SACHAMENTD
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Work Request No. 6-8128 COMPACTION TEST SUMMARY SHEET v Date 3/15/8¢
TEI Project HNo. Project Data - Texaco Station B 167 Ave & E. 14th St., San Leandro , R
+ Curve No. In-Place In-Place Hel. Proj.
Test # Date Location Elev., ' & Hethod Density Moisture Comp. Specs.
g/ce %
i 3/9/34 b Pit #1 -14" iC 1.41 5.1 a4 -
2 . M _n2g” e A3 6282 - ——
3 ! _M”"M“Mm*mmj{w%mHMM__H_“TM_WUMWWvaSG“ - 1.62 5.2, 86 -
4 f* ‘ -36" n 1.56 5.5 93 -
5 " ! -4 " 1.53 4 91 - )
6 . " X 47" " 1.60 4,2 95 -
o ' _Pit #2 e e SO0 2C 18O 142 86 - —
Note: Elevations taken below surface of Asphalt Concrete The AC was cored with a 6" hit_to EAPOSE - LhB e

compacted backfill.

The AC surfacing was 1.5" thick with 4.5% of concrete underneath.

TEST METHOD CURVE DATA

A, Calif. 216F Maximum Optimum Lab Ref. NOTE: Test results constitute th

B. Calif. 216G Density Moisture Material Description Number reporting of factual information

C. ASTM D-1557 g/cc 4 derived from test(s) made by our

D.  AASHO T180 1.68 10,7 SYOWnish §ray sand bauUss- 1 Taboratory following prescribed
2.10 8.5 Tan clayey sand D4048-2 These test results

ITOATY B ) PN et

procedures,
should not be considered as an
engineering opinion with respect
thereto.

Tergihne Frmipooee

SIS g Ea v
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